
 
 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 6 

EXHIBIT F 
RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS 

 

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS 

PART A: PRE-CONSTRUCTION SERVICES (Design-Assist) and 

PART B: CONSTRUCTION SERVICES (Construction Management at Risk) 

 

Construction Management & Engineering Sciences Building 

Louisiana State Univeresity 

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

Project No. 19-601-24-01, F.19002626 

 

October 29, 2025 

 

ITEM NO. 1:  ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS 

 

Question 1:   

Can a revised design schedule be distributed? 

 

Answer: 

What is provided currently is all that will be available at this time.  This is still 

being determined. 

 

Question 2: 

What design concept is being used for this project? 

 

Answer: 

As indicated at the pre-proposal the latest concept is Design Concept E. 

 

Question 3: 

Who are the selection committee members? 

  



Answer: 

There cannot be any contact with any of the committee members at any time 

until proposals are accepted: 

 

James Pugh, FP&C 

Bill Firesheets, LSU Representative 

Paul Favaloro, LSU 

Representative from TBA Studio 

Representative from Hand Construction 

 

Question 4: 

The RFQ specifies the building size as 148,000 SF, whereas the Program specifies the building 

size as 151,877 SF. Please clarify the desired building size. 

 

Answer: 

The latest building size is closer to the 151,877 SF. 

 

Question 5: 

Are there any SD drawings available for review by the Proposers at this time? Please furnish 

if available. 

 

Answer: 

There are not any SD Drawings available at this time. 

 

Question 6: 

Article 3.1 has three paragraphs numbered 1, 2, and 3. There is nothing given for paragraph 

3. Please advise if there is missing information. 

 

Answer: 

This is an error and there is no missing information and there should not be a 

3.1.3. 

 

 

 

END OF ADDENDUM 


